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Glenn County 4-H Advisory Team 
Monday, November 18, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 

UCCE Office, Orland 
 
 

 
 
The Glenn County 4-H Advisory Team meeting was called to order at 7:15 p.m. at the UCCE Office, Orland. 
 
The Advisory Team reviewed the drafted budget and came to an agreement for the 2024-2025 program year. 
It was decided that Glenn County 4-H would not be participating in the Adopt-A-Family program this year 
county-wide, but will reach out to HHSA to see if there is a need for other participation.  
 
The Willows 4-H Club submitted a Glenn County 4-H Request for Project Financial Support Request on behalf 
of the club dairy and beef project. A motion was made by Lisa Humphreys to approve $1250.00 of the amount 
requested. There was a second by Lucas Ramirez. Motion approved. The Advisory Team also discussed the 
Members Request for Financial Assisstance and decided it was within our budget to award families requests 
on a case by case basis rather first before asking the clubs to contribute or cover the costs of te requests. 
 
The Advisory Team will provide hotel reimbursement fo the 4-H Sport Shooting leaders to attend the 
mandatory training, cover registration fees, meal reimbursement and mileage as outlined in UC ANR 4-H 
policy.  
 
At this current time, the Advisory Team will be looking into other locations to fill the need for Live Scan 
Requests. If the need arises to reimburse more than $35.00, it will be added to the meeting agenda.  
 
The Glenn County 4-H Fair Exhibition Late Member Enrollment Requests received by the deadline were 
discussed and a motion was made to approve the eight requests received by Christine Kampmann and it was 
seconded by Lucas Ramirez. Motion approved.   
  
Meeting Adjourned at 8:40 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by: 
Christine Kampmann 
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